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BIDS and AWARDS COMMITTEE

“Procurement of the Power Supply Requirement

(Baseload, Intermediate, Peaking)

of Semirara Island, Caluya”

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 05

Date : September 26, 2025

All Prospective Bidders and Observers

Sealing and Marking of Bids

The BAC hereby issues this Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 05 to clarify questions from Bidders regarding the contents of
the envelopes for the Bidding Documents to be submitted.

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 05 shall form part of the Bidding Documents. Any Terms, conditions and provisions
inconsistent with this Bid Bulletin are hereby amended, modified and superseded accordingly.

Instructions to Bidders

Commentis/Suggested
Revision from Bidders

BAC Response/Comment/Revision

9.1.C.viii

iv.  Sworn Undertaking that the
Bidder, if applicable , as well as their
affiliates, assigns and successors-in-
interest, shall abide by the decisions of
ANTECO’s BAC, shall hold ANTECO, its
Board of Directors, Officers and
Management, and BAC free and harmless
from any claim or cause of action arising
from the conduct and award of the Project,

Should we provide our own
or will you give a template for
this?

The BAC leaves it to the Bidder’s discretion.
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and shall undertake not to institute or file
any case or claim before any court of
competent jurisdiction and administrative
agency in relation to the conduct and award
of the Project, except as provided for under
Article VI (Protest Mechanism) and Article
X (Enforcement) of these Guidelines.

Section 9.1 (F), page 14;

F. Any other documents, in support of
documents already submitted, that may
be required by the BAC during post-
qualification. The Bider shall indicate NIA
for requirements that are not applicable to

them.

Will a printed sheet of paper
indicating N/A suffice for
documents not applicable to
the bidder? Or should there
be a write-up of the non-
applicability of documents?
If there should be a write-up,
will you provide a template?

No template shall be provided by the BAC, it will be up to
the Bidder’s discretion to provide for the write-up stating
the non-applicability of the documents.

General Provision

For Templated documents
stating “as per board
resolution No.__ , can we
edit this and state “as per
secretary’s certificate
dated_ ", instead

It is advised that Bidders shall comply as to the draft
template as stated.

19.2 The main Bid envelope/box
shall contain four (4) sealed
envelopes bearing the name
and address of the Bidder and
marked as follows:

ENVELOPE A: ORIGINAL
ENVELOPE B: COPY 1

19.2 The main Bid envelope/box shall contain
four (4) sealed envelopes bearing the
name and address of the Bidder and
marked as follows:

ENVELOPE A: ORIGINAL
ENVELOPE B: COPY 1
ENVELOPE C: COPY 2
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ENVELOPE C: COPY 2
ENVELOPE D: ELECTRONIC

COPY (2 USB)

Envelopes A, B, and C shall each
contain two (2) separate
sealed envelopes bearing the
name and address of the Bidder
and appropriately labeled as
follows:

ENVELOPE 1: Technical
Proposal and Eligibility
Requirements
(separate folders sealed

with signature)
Envelope 1 — technical
component and the
eligibility requirements

With 2 envelopes
inside :

15t envelope - Technical
bid proposal

2nd envelope —
Eligibility requirements

ENVELOPE D: ELECTRONIC COPY
(2 USB)

Envelopes A, B, and C shall each contain
two (2) separate sealed envelopes bearing
the name and address of the Bidder and
appropriately labeled as follows:

ENVELOPE 1: Technical Proposal and
Eligibility Requirements
(separate folders sealed with
signature)
Envelope 1 — technical
component  and the
eligibility requirements
With 2 envelopes inside :
15t envelope - Eligibility requirements
2nd envelope — Technical bid proposal
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Additional Questions: Please refer to Instruction to Bidders:
Checklist of Requirements specifically No. 9. Eligibility Requirements for Bidders
indicating what class of Documents (A and

B)
Where is Executive Summary and
Organizational Structure be classified?

Finally, kindly acknowledge receipt of this bid bulletin and email the acknowledgment to jitpbac.anteco@gmail.com

Thank you very much.

THE BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE
ANTIQUE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

SEF. T
Chairperson
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